COMMISSIONER'S ORDER NO. 140-90
Natural Resources

A Commissioner's Order establishing Off-Reservation 1990 Migratory Bird
Regulations, within the Ceded Area of 1837.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

the Mille Lacs Band of Chippewa Indians is a signatory and
successor to the Treaty of 1837, 7 Stat. 536, and the Treaty of
1842, 7 Stat. 591, and

the Band resides in the ceded territories of the Treaty of 1837, 7
Stat. 536, and

the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has, at the 1837 Tribes'
request, promulgated regulations governing the 1990 Chippewa
Indian Off-Reservation Migratory Bird Season, and

the Department of the Interior published, in the federal register,
proposed rules and final rule for the taking of migratory birds
within the ceded territory of 1837 (August 31, 1990 50 Fed.
Reg. pgs. 35638-35643), and ©

the 1990 Off-Reservation Migratory Bird Hunting Agreement by
and between the Tribal and State Parties in Lac Courte Oreilles
et al., v. State of Wisconsin, et al., has been entered as a Interim
Consent Order, and

the Mille Lacs Band deem it appropriate to provide an orderly
system of tribal control and regulation of off-reservation
migratory bird hunting, and

the Mille Lacs Band further deems it appropriate to provide
conservation and management of migratory bird population found
in the ceded territory through the regulation of member hunting
occurring there, and

the Commissioner of Natural Resources has the authority to
regulate natural resources within the jurisdiction of the Mille
Lacs Band of Chippewa Indians through Band Statute
1162-MLC-50, Section 3, and Band Statute 1092-MLC-25, et
seq., and

the taking of migratory birds is a natural resources under the
jurisdiction of the Mille Lacs Band of Chippewa Indians, and

nothing herein or the application thereof shall be construed by
any government, agency, person or circumstance as a waiver by
the Non-Removable Mille Lacs Band of Chippewa Indians of the
solemn, special trust obligation of the United States of America,
and
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WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Band Statute 1162-MLC-50, Section

3, the Commissioner of Natural Resources is empower to execute
regulations relating to Migratory Bird Hunting by members of the
Mille Lacs Band for the within the 1837 treaty area.

NOW THEREFORE, by the authority vested in me by the Mille Lacs Band of

Chippewa Indians pursuant to Band Statute 1162-MLC-50,
Section 3, I, Don Wedll, Commissioner of Natural Resources for
the Mille Lacs Band of Chippewa Indians hereby ratify the 1990
Off-Reservation Migratory Bird Hunting Agreement and establish
the following Migratory Bird Hunting Regulations for members of
the Mille Lacs Band within the ceded territory of 1837:

OFF-RESERVATION 1990 MIGRATORY BIRD HUNTING REGULATION
Within the Ceded Area of 1837

PART I - INTRODUCTION

101.

102.

103.

104.

105.

106.

107.

Title. This Commissioner's Order may be cited as the Mille Lacs Band of Chippewa Indians
Off-Reservation 1990 Migratory Bird Hunting Regulations.

Authority. This Commissioner's Order is authorized pursuant to Band Statute 1162-MLC-50,
Section 3, and Band Statute 1092-MLC-25, et seq.. of the Mille Lacs Band of Chippewa
Indians.

Purpose, It is the purpose of this order to:

a} provide an orderly system for tribal control and regulation of migratory bird hunting on
the off-reservation lands and waters ceded by the Chippewa Indians in the Treaty of 1837,
7 Stat. 536 and the Treaty of 1842, 7 Stat. 591.

b) provide a means to promote the conservation and management of migratory bird
resources in the ceded territory through the regulation of member hunting occurring
there.

Effective Date. This order shall be effective on the date of issuance and shall expire at 11:59
p-m. on September 1, 1991,

Interpretation. The provisions of this ordinance shall be interpreted and applied as
minimum requirements applicable to migratory bird hunting and shali be liberally
construed in favor of the Mille Lacs Band . The provisions shall not be deemed a limitation
or repeal of any other Band power or authority.

Severability and Non-Liability. If any section, provision, or portion of this order is adjudged
unconstitutional or invalid by the Court of Central Jurisdiction, the remainder of this order
shall not be affected thereby. The Mille Lacs Band further asserts immunity on its part and
that of its agencies, employees, and/or agents from any action or damages that may occur as
a result of reliance upon and conformance with this order.

Repeal of Inconsistent Tribal Ordinances. All previous Commissioner's Orders inconsistent

with this order are hereby repealed. To the extent that this order imposes greater restrictions
than those contained in any other Commissioner's Orders, the provisions of this order shall
goverm.
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PART 11 - DEFINITIONS

201.

Definitions,

a) "Member" means a member of the Mille Lacs Band of Chippewa Indians.

b} "Migratory bird” means any bird, whatever its origin and whether or not raised in
captivity, which belongs to a species listed in 50 CFR §10.13, or which is a mutation or a
hybrid of any such species, including any part, nest or egg of any such bird, or any
product, whether or not manufactured, which consists, or is composed in whole or in part
of any part, nest, or egg thereof.

¢) "Migratory bird preservation facility” means:

1) Any person who, at his residence or place of business and for hire or other
consideration, or

2) Any taxidermist, cold-storage facility or locker plant which, for hire or other
considerations, or

3} Any hunting club which, in the normal course of operations: receives, possesses, or
has in custody any migratory game birds belonging to another person for purposes of
picking, cleaning, freezing, processing, storage, or shipment.

d) "Take" means to pursue, hunt, shoot, wound, kill, trap, capture, or collect, or attempt to
pursue, hunt, shoot, wound, kill, trap, capture or coliect.

€) "Tribal Conservation Department” means the conservation department of the Mille Lacs
Band of Chippewa Indians.

f) "Tribal Court” means the Court of Central Jurisdiction.

g "Tribe" means the Mille Lacs Band of Chippewa Indians.

PART iII - REGULATIONS

301.

302.

Open seasons,
a) No tribal member shall take migratory birds except during the open seasons as provided
by this section. All dates given are inclusive and refer to 1990.

1)  All ducks (except Canvasbacks) September 24 - November 4
2) No Pintails may be harvested during October 3 - October 30

3) Canada geese September 19 - November 4
4) Other geese (snow geese, blue geese September 19 - November 4

white-fronted geese).

5) Coot and Gallinules September 24 - November 4
6) Sora and Virginia rails September 24 - November 4
7] Common Snipe September 24 - November 4
8) Woodcock September 16 - November 20

b} No tribal member shall take migratory birds at a locale during any period when the Great
Lakes Indian Fish and Wildlife Commission, acting for the tribe pursuant to Sec. 411 of
this ordinance, has closed the season for that locale,

¢) No tribal member shall take Canvasback ducks in 1990, Because of their precarious
status, hunting of Canvasbacks is prohibited in the eastern half of the United States in
the fall of 1990.

Special Powell Marsh Canada Goose Season. No tribal member shall take Canada geese in

Powell Marsh (Vilas County) except in accordance with the provisions of this section.

a) Canada geese season shall open on September 19 and shall close any time prior to
September 25 upon the taking of 25 Canada geese by tribal members, except as provided in
sec. 302{b).

b) The season will reopen without a tribal quota on September 25 or when the daily censuses
indicate that 300 Canada geese are in the Marsh, whichever is earlier, and remain open
until November 6.

¢} The Great Lakes Indian Fish and Wildlife Commission (GLIFWC) and the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) shall be delegated the authority to conduct the
daily censuses contemplated by sec. 302(b).
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302.1

303.

304.

305.

d

e)

No tribal member shall take Canada geese in Powell Marsh when GLIFWC, acting for the
tribe pursuant to sec. 410 of this ordinance, closed the season in accordance with sec.
302(b).

The bag and possession limits prescribed for Canada geese by sec. 304(c) (2) of this
ordinance shall apply to Canada geese taken in Powell Marsh.

Special Conditions for Sherburne National Wildlife Refuge. These special condition will
also apply to members hunting within the Sherburne National Wildlife Refuge.

a)
b)
c)

d)
€)

1)

Only non-motorized boats can be used and must be launched at the designated access site.
Decoys and boats must be removed from the refuge at the end of each day.

Blinds must be removed at the end of each day except for blinds made entirely of marsh
vegetation.

Vehicles must be parked in designated parking areas.

Overnight camping and open fires are prohibited.

All vehicle travel is prohibited except on designated roads and parking areas.

Duck hag and possessign limits,

a)
b)

c)

B
a}

b)

c)

d)

No member shall take ducks in excess of the daily bag limit established by this section.

No member shall possess ducks taken off-reservation in excess of double the daily bag

limit, except for those ducks which are cleaned, dressed, and at the member's primary

residence.

The daily bag limit is three (3} ducks, and no more than:

1) 2 maybe mallards (no more than 1 being a female).

2) 1 maybe a black duck or a redhead.

3) 2 maybe wood ducks.

4) For pintails, the daily bag limit during the first seven days of the hunting season is
one. During the last seven days of the season, the daily bag limit is 2 male pintails.
During the period between the first 7 days and the last 7 days. the season for pintails
is closed. The possession limit is twice the daily bag limit,

5) Merganser limits: The daily bag limit of mergansers is 5, only 1 of which may be a
hooded merganser.

nd possession limits; migrato Ir her than ducks.
No member shall take migratory birds in excess of the daily bag limits established by this
section, ‘
No member shall possess migratory birds taken off-reservation in excess of the
possession limits established by this section, except for those birds which are cleaned,
dressed, and at the member's primary residence.

Bag and possession limits are established as follows:

Species Daily Bag Possession

1) Canada geese 5 10

2) Other geese 7 minus the number 14 mirus the number
of Canada geese than of Canada geese possessed

{including no more than {(Including no more than

2 white-fronted geese 4 white-fronted geese)

3) Coot and Gallinules 20, singly or in aggregate 40

4) Sora and Virginia Rails 25, singly or in aggregate 25

5) Common Snipe 8 16

6) Woodcock 5 10

Location test. For purposes of enforcing bag and possession limits, all migratory birds in
the possession or custody of tribal hunters on ceded lands will be considered to have
been taken on those lands, unless tagged by a tribal or state conservation warden as taken
on reservation. No migratory birds falling on reservation lands will be counted as part of
a bag or possession limit.

Methods., Migratory birds on which open seasons are prescribed may be taken by any
methods except those prohibited in this section. No member shall take migratory birds:

a)

with a trap, snare, net, rifle, pistol, swivel gun. shotgun larger than 10 gauge. punt gun,
battery gun, machine gun, fish hook, poison, drug, explosive, or stupefying substance;



Commissioners Order 140-90
Natural Resources

Page 5

306.

b)

c)

d)

e)

h)

i)
J)

k)

with a shotgun of any description capable of holding more than three shells, uniess it is

plugged with a one-piece filler, incapable of removal without disassembling the gun, so its

total capacity does not exceed three shells;

from or by means, aid, or use of a sinkbox or any other type of low floating device, having

a depression affording the hunter a means of concealment beneath the surface of the

water,

from or by any means, aid. or use of any motor vehicle, motor-driven land conveyance, or

aircraft of any kind, except that paraplegics and persons missing one or both legs may

take from any stationary motor vehicle or stationary motor-driving land conveyance:
from or by means of any motorboat or other craft having a motor attached, or any
sailboat, unless the motor has been completely shut off and/or the sails furled, and its
progress therefrom has ceased: Provided, that the craft under power may be used to
retrieve dead or cripple birds; however, cripple birds may not be shot from such craft
under power,

by the use or aid of live birds as decoys: although not limited to, it shall be a violation of

this paragraph for any person to take migratory waterfowl on an area where tame or

captive live ducks or geese are present unless such birds are and have been for a period of

"10 consecutive days prior to such taking, confined within an enclosure which

substantially reduces the audibility of their calls and totally conceals such birds from the

sight of wild migratory waterfowl;

by the use or aid of recorded or electrically amplified bird calis or sounds, or recorded or

electrically amplified imitations of bird calls or sounds:

by the aid of baiting. or on or over any baited area. As used in this paragraph, "baiting”

shall mean the placing, exposing, depositing, distributing, or scattering of shelled,

shucked, or unshucked corn, wheat, other grain, salt, or other feed so as to constitute for
such birds a lure, attraction or enticement to, on, or over any areas where hunters are
attempting to take them; and "baited area” means any area where shelled. shucked or
unshucked comn, wheat, or other grain, salt, or other feed whatsoever capable of luring,
attracting, or enticing such birds is directly or indirectly placed, exposed, deposited,
distributed, or scattered; and such area shall remain a baited area for 10 days

following complete removal of all such corn, wheat or other grain, salt, or other feed.

However, nothing in this paragraph shall prohibit;

1) the taking of all migratory birds, including waterfowl, on or over standing crops.
flocded standing crops (including aquatics), flooded harvested croplands. grain
crops properly shocked on the field where grown, or grains found scattered solely as
the result of normal agricultural planting, or harvesiing; and

2} the taking of all migratory birds, except waterfowl, on or over any lands where
shelled, shucked, or unshucked corn, wheat or other grain, salt, or other feed has
been distributed or scattered as the result of bona fide agricultural operations or
procedures, or as a result of manipulation of a crop or other feed on the land where
grown for wildlife management purposes: Provided, that manipulation for wildlife
management purposes does not include the distributing or scattering of grain or
other feed once it has been removed from or stored on the field where grown,

While possessing shotshells loaded with shot other than steel shot or such shot approved

as non-toxic by the Director of Fish and Wildlife Service.

While possessing or having in control any shotshells loaded with a single slug or ball

except during the open gun season for deer, or any shotshells containing shot larger than

no. BB., except during the open seasons provided by this agreement. when non-toxic shot
no larger than size T may be used for hunting migratory game birds. Except as provided
by this paragraph. no member shall hunt any game bird with a rifle or shotgun loaded
with a single ball or slug larger than no. BB.

By the use or aid of any water, air, or motor driven land conveyance used for the purposes

of or resulting in stirming up. driving, or rallying.

Shooting hours. No member shall take migratory birds except during the hours provided by
this section (dates and times are inclusive).

a)
b)

Septemnber 18 - October 7: One half hour before sunrise to sunset.
October 8-November 20: Sunrise to sunset
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307.

308.

309.

310.

311.

Wanton waste of migratory birds, No member shall kill or cripple any migratory bird
pursuant to this part without making a reasonable effort to retrieve the bird, and retain it in

his actual custody, at the place where taken or between that place and either a) his
automobile or principle means of land transportation; or b) his personal abode or temporary
or transient place of lodging: or ¢) a migratory bird preservation facility as defined by sec.
204 (c) of this ordinance; or d) a post office; or e) a common carrier facility.

Decoys. No member may take migratory birds with decoys which are: a) placed beyond 200
feet from the cover in which the hunter is located; b)placed in water prior to one hour before
opening of hunting time; or c) left in the water more than 20 minutes after the close of
hunting time

Structures, No member may take migratory birds from any pier, dam, dock. breakwater, or
similar manmade structure.

Duck blinds. No member may establish a permanent duck blind on state property inciuding
the bed of any navigable lake prior to 7 days before the waterfowl season or leave it
established beyond 7 days after the close of the waterfow] season. Any blind left on state
property during the season must permanently bear the name and address (in lettering
one-inch square or larger) of the person who constructed the blind.

Possession.

a) Prohibited if taken in violation of Sections 304-309. No member shall at any time, by
any means, or in any manner, possess or have in custody any migratory bird or part
thereof, taken in violation of any portion of Section 304-309.

b) During closed season. No member shall possess any freshly killed migratory birds
during the closed season.

¢) Possession limit. No member shall possess more migratory birds taken in the United
States than the possession limit or the aggregate possession limit, whichever applies.
This section applies only to transportation. Possession limits do not include birds which
are cleaned, dressed and at the member's primary residence.

d) Opening day of a season. No member on the opening day of the season shall possess any
migratory birds freshly killed off of the reservation in excess of the daily bag limit, or

aggregate daily bag limit, whichever applies.

e) Field possession limit. No member shall possess, have in custody, or transport more
than the daily bag limit or aggregate daily bag limit, whichever applies, of migratory
birds, tagged or not tagged, at or between the place where taken and either a) his
automobile or principle means of land transportation; or b) his personal abode or
temporary or transient place of lodging: or ¢) a migratory bird preservation facility as
defined by sec. 201(c) of this ordinance; or d) a post office; or e) a common carrier facility.
For purposes of enforcing bag and possession limits, all migratory birds in the
possession or custedy of a member on ceded lands will be considered to have been taken
on these lands unless tagged by the tribal conservation department or the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources as having been taken on reservation. All migratory
birds which fali on reservation lands will not count as part of the bag or possession limit.

f) Tagging requirement. No member shall put or leave any migratory birds at any place
other than his personal abode), or in the custody of another person for picking, cleaning,
processing, shipping, transportation. or storage (including temporary storage), or for the
purpose of having taxidermy services performed, unless such birds have a tag attached,
signed by the hunter, stating his address, the total number and species of birds, and the
date such birds were killed. Migratory birds being transported in any vehicle as the
personal baggage of the processor shall not be considered as being in storage or
temporary storage.

g Custody of birds of another. No member shall receive or having in custody any migratory
birds belonging to another person unless such birds are tagged as required by paragraph
(f) of this section.

h) Possession of live birds, Every migratory bird wounded by hunting and reduced to
possession by the hunter shall be immediately killed and become a part of the daily bag
limit. No member shall at any time, or by any means, possess or transport live migratory
game birds taken under authority of this part.
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312,

i) Termination of possession, Subject to all other requirements of this part, the possession
of migratory birds taken by any hunter shall be deemed to have ceased when such birds
have been delivered by him to another person as a gift; or have been delivered by him to a
post office, a common carrier, or a migratory bird preservation facility and consigned for
transport by the Postal Service or a common carrier to some person other than the
hunter.

j)  Gift of migratory birds. No member may receive, possess. or give to another. any freshly
killed migratory birds as a gift, except at the personal abodes of the donor or donee,
unless such birds have a tag attached, signed by the hunter who took the birds, stating
such hunter's address, the total number and species of birds and the date such birds were
taken.

Transportation.

a) Prohibited if taken in violation of Part I, Section 304-309, No member shall at any
time, by any means, or in any manner, transport any migratory bird or part thereof,
taken in violation of any provision of Sections 305-310.

b) Transportation of birds of angther. No member shall transport migratory birds
belonging to another person unless such birds are tagged as required by sec. 311{f) of this
ordinance.

c} Species identification requirement. No member shall transport within the United States
any migratory birds, except doves and band-tailed pigeons (Columbia Fasciata). unless
the head or one fully feathered wing remains attached to each such bird at all times while
being transported from the place where taken until they have arrived at the personal
abode of the possessor or a migratory bird preservation facility.

d) Marking package or contginer. No member shall transport by the Postal Service or a

313.

314.

315.

common carrier migratory birds unless the package or container in which such birds are
transported has the name and address of the shipper and the consignee and an accurate
statement of the number of each species of hirds therein contained clearly and
conspicuously marked on the outside thereof.

Exportation.

a) Prohibited if taken in violation of Part Ill, Sections 305-310. No member shall at any
time, by any means, or in any manner, export or cause to be exported. any migratory bird
or part thereof, taken in violation of any provision of Section 304-309 of this order.

b) Species identification requirement. No member shall export migratory birds unless one
fully feathered wing remains attached to each such bird while being transported from the
United States and/or any of its possession to any foreign country. .

c¢) Marking package or container, No member shall export migratory birds via the Postal
Service or common carrier unless the package or container has the name and address of
the shipper and the consignee and an accurate statement of the numbers of each species of
birds therein contained clearty and conspicuously marked on the outside thereof.

Tribal identification.

a) No member shall hunt off-reservation except while carrying a valid picture
identification card issued by the tribe, or other form of identification approved by the
tribe for hunting activities,

b) No member shall refuse to display his or her identification documents upon request of
any tribal, state, or local law enforcement officer.

Permits. No member shall hunt migratory birds off-reservation except while carrying a

tribal off-reservation natural resources harvesting permit validated for migratory bird

hunting.

a] No member shall receive an off-reservation tribal harvesting permit without first
obtaining an on-reservation migratory bird hunting license.

b) Except those members who reside on the following reservations: Red Cliff, Bad River,Lac
du Flambeau, Mole Lake, Keweenaw Bay, Lac Courte Oreilles, and St. Croix. These
members will be required only to obtain the off-reservation tribal harvesting permit.
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316. Closed areas. The following areas are closed for migratory bird hunting except for the
purposes specified.
a) Douglas County:
1)  Douglas County Hospital Fields, T48N, R13W, N1/2 Sec.16. Closed to all hunting.
2] Brule River, T49N, R10W, W1/3 Sec. 34. Closed for all hunting.
b) Taylor County: Pershing, T33N, R4W, W1/2 Sec.34. Closed for all hunting.
¢) Marathon County:

1) Bean's Eddy, T26N, R6E, Sec.13.

2) Berkhahn Flowage, T26N, R6E, N1/2 Sec. 32.

3) Honey Island Flowage, T26N, R5E, Town of Green Valley.

4] McMillian Marsh, T26N, R2E, Sec.13; T26N, R3E, Sec. 18.

5) Mead, T26N, R5E. Town of Green Valley.

Closed for all hunting. Note c(1)-(4) are no entry areas October 1 - November 15.

d) Oneida County, Rice Lake, T38N, R10E, Sec.3; T39N, RI0E, Sec.34. Closed all hunting.
¢} Burneit County:

1) Fish Lake Wildlife Area, T37N, R19W, E 1/2 Sec.3; E1/2 Sec.10; N1/2 Sec.11. Closed
all hunting.

2) Crex Meadows, T39N, R18W, Secs. 8, 17, 20. Closed all hunting,

3) Crex Meadows, Bumnett County Zone, bordered by Hwy. 70 on south, Route N and D
and Clam Rd on east and north, and St. Croix River on west. No Canada goose
season; otherwise cpen.

f) Chippewa County, Wissota, T29N, R7W, SW 1/4 Sec.30; T29N, R8W, Sec.25. Closed all
hunting. Note: no loaded or uncased weapons.

g Portage County, Camp for the Bline, T25N, R10E, Sec.9; NE 1/2 Sec.10. Clased all
hunting. Note: no loaded or uncased weapons.

h) Vilas County, Powell Marsh, T42N, R5E, S 1/3 sec.29; SW 1/4 Sec.28; Sec. 32, 33. Closed
all hunting.

i} Sherburne County.Minnesota, Sherburne National Wildlife Refuge those areas closed to
all hunting. Treaty hunting is allowed within the 1837 territory within the Refluge.

317. Cooperation. All tribal memberi(s) shall cooperate with and provide information to
employees of the tribe, the Great Lake Indian Fish and Wildlife Commission, the United
States Fish and Wildlife Service and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources who are
conducting surveys and who are enforcing this

PART IV - ENFORCEMENT

401.  Enforcement by Deputized Conservation Wardens. Any provision of this order may be
enforced by the tribal conservation wardens or by conservation wardens of the Great Lakes
Indian Fish and Wildlife Commission. Said Commission wardens are hereby deputized by
the tribe as tribal conservation wardens for purposes of enforcing this ordinance.

402. Enforcement by Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Wardens, Wisconsin

conservation wardens and deputy wardens are hereby empowered to enforce the provisions of
this ordinance and to institute proceedings in the Tribal Court by use of the citation forms of
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, as described in Wis. Stat. §23.054.

403. Enforgement by United States Fish and Wildlife Service Wardens. United States Fish and
Wildlife Service Wardens are hereby empowered to enforce the provisions of this ordinance

and to institute proceedings in the Court of Central Jurisdiction, pursuant to provisions of
Commissioner's Order 94-88, dated September 14, 1988.

404.  Penalties. Any tribal member found by the Court of Central Jurisdiction to have violated a
provisions of this ordinance shall be subject to the following penalties:
a) For any violation, a forfeiture not to exceed $500.
b} For any viclation, a revocation of off-reservation migratory bird hunting privileges for a
period of time to be determined by the Court.
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405.

406.

407.

408.

409.

410.

411.

Schedule of Money Penalties; No Contest, The Tribal Court may adopt a schedule of
forfeitures to be imposed by the Court upon the receipt of an admission that a violation of
this order has occurred, which may be done either in person or in writing. This schedule is
not binding as to the forfeitures assessed by the Court after adjudicating a violation.

Collection of Money Penalties, Enforcement of the penalties imposed by Part IV, Section 404
and 405 of this order may be had through the collection of penalties from funds of the
violator held by the Band, through the imposition of community service work requirements
in lieu of money payment, through debt collection mechanisms of the Court of Central
Jurisdiction, or through any other method authorized by band statute

Hearing in Tribal Court. The Court of Central Jurisdiction shall adjudicate ali matters
arising under this order, pursuant to the provisions of the Band Statute 1024-MLC-3.

Issuance of Off-Reservation Natural Resources Harvesting Permiis. The conservation
department of the tribe is authorized to issue and validate natural resources harvesting

permits to members of the tribe and to members of any other tribe which has adopted an
ordinance in conformance with the 1990 Chippewa Indian Off-Reservation Migratory Bird
Agreement By and Between the State and Tribal Parties in Lac Courte QOreilles Band, et al. v.
State of Wisconsin.

Authorization for Emergency Closure, The Great Lakes Indian Fish and Wildlife
Commission (GLIFWC] is hereby delegated the authority to close any locale to tribal

off-reservation migratory bird hunting during the period September 18 through 12:00 noon.

October 4, 1990, provided:

a) GLIFWC, the United States Fish and Wildlife Service, and the Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources agree that waterfowl distribution at that locale has been significantly
altered by Indian hunting pressure;

b) GLIFWC undertakes reascnable eflforts over a 48 hour period to notify tribal migratory
bird hunters that the closure will occur.

Authorization for closure and reopening of Powell Marsh. The Great Lakes Indian Fish and
Wildlife Commission (GLIFWC) is hereby delegated the authority to close and reopen
migratory bird hunting in Powell Marsh (Vilas County) as may be required by the provision
of sec. 302 of this ordinance provided GLIFWC undertakes reasonable efforls over a 48 hour
period to notify tribal migratory bird hunters that the closure and reopening will occur

Parties to a violation.

a) Whoever is concerned in the commission of a violation of this ordinance shall be deemed
a principal and may be charged with the violation although he or she did not directly
comrnit it and although the person who directly committed it has not been convicted of
the violation.

b] A person is concerned in the commission of the violation if the person:

(1) directly commits the violation:

(2) aids or abets the commission of the violation; or

(3) Is a party to a conspiracy with another to commit, advises, hires, counsels or
oltherwise procures another to commit the violation.
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DATED at Vineland, Minnesota this nineteenth day of September in the year one
thousand nine hundred and ninety.

Don Wedll
Commissioner of Natural Resources

APPROVED AND NUMBERED AS TO
FORM AND EXECUTION

. M Lj!’{ WQM/\/
Anita Fineday | 0
Solicitor General

-OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE BAND



